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Planning Policy

From: Gina Day <admin@tetlow-king.co.uk> on behalf of Elizabeth Boyd 

<elizabeth.boyd@tetlow-king.co.uk>

Sent: 20 February 2015 16:21

To: Planning Policy

Cc: Kathryn Blatchford; Shelley Hayes; Tim Davis; Keith Mallett; 

mary.miller@spectrumhousing.co.uk; Stephen Dunhill 

(stephen.dunhill@spectrumhousing.co.uk)

Subject: COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY - DRAFT CHARGING SCHEDULE, FURTHER 

MODIFICATIONS, JANUARY 2015

Attachments: 0202-22.M13 East Dorset CIL Rep.pdf; DCC Strategic Commissioning Manager’s 

Consultation Response 23.10.14..pdf; Development Brief.pdf; Natural England 

Consultation Response 23.12.14.pdf; SANG Strategy.pdf; 0103-13.M5 CIL 

mods.pdf

Please find attached letter and enclosures in respect of the above for your attention. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

Gina Day 

Secretary 

TETLOW KING PLANNING 

Unit 2, Eclipse Office Park, High Street, Staple Hill, Bristol BS16 5EL  

 

 
 

Tel: 0117 9561916 Fax: 0117 9701293 

 

Website: www.tetlow-king.co.uk 
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confidential information. If you have received this electronic transmission in error please notify us immediately by 

telephone, delete the transmission and destroy any hard copies. 
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